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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Serene,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Monday, 16 September 2019 5:03 PM

‘Lim Serene (MT)"; SUR

assignments

FW: TP CASE FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/1/2019
Survey+Report+(for+Tablet)+2019-4-29.pdf.pdf

FYNA Our Ref : CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Serene (MT) [mailto:lim.serene@income.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 4:58 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: TP CASE FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/1/2019

HI

’

SJT6991B SFN7776D

TORQUE 5 PTE LTD / Lucas
81316318 18-1-2019 / MT-1028659-001

11:00-1

We refer to the above case.

We understood that there is no evidence that this is a three car chain collision, whereby our Insured> TP> Unknown

vehicle.

Kindly assist to split out the Cost of Repair/Labour for the front and rear damages.

Thank you
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

gl s B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 4

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJT 6991B

Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘Eg:::;t:ps(g) Our A(gl)usted
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,205.20 723.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH DEFORMED 415.80 249.48
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (LH) NECESSARY 121.50 72.90
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (RH) NECESSARY 121.50 72.90
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 385.50 90.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 599.00 359.40
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (LH) NECESSARY 198.00 118 80
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (RH) NECESSARY 198.00 118.80
1|TAILGATE (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -

LABOUR

1|TAILGATE LOCK (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1| TAILGATE LOCK GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - KIA %W : NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - CARENS NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - CVVT NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - 2.0 NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - ELITE NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|LICENSE LAMP GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|LICENSE LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|LICENSE LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE LOCK SWICTH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - &
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (NPA) NOT NECESSARY B -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE DAMPER (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE DAMPER (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE HINGE (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE HINGE (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE RUBBER BEADING (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|{TAIL LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = .
1| TAIL LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAIL LAMP GASKET (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - 5
1|TAIL LAMP GASKET (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY 3 ,

Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁz:::z?paé) Our A(gj)usted
1|END PANEL (NPA)  fls TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH (NPA) s - NOT NECESSARY -
1|FRONT BUMPER ' DEFORMED 1,446.20 867.72
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH cuT 590.00 354.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 420,00 252.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 638.00 382.80
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM - LOGO NECESSARY 140.00 84.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (LH) NECESSARY 102.00 61.20
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (RH) NECESSARY 102.00 61.20
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . e
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 280.00 280.00
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY : -
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . -
1|FOG LAMP (LH) (NPA) . NOT NECESSARY -
1|FOG LAMP (RH) (NPA) Froutt- NOT NECESSARY ;
1|HEAD LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|HEAD LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY .
1|BONNET (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|BONNET LOCK (NPA) NOT NECESSARY .
1|BONNET INSULATOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|A/C CONDENSER (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|RADIATOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|EXHAUST MID PIPE (NPA) NOT NECESSARY s -
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD (NPA) [ NOT NECESSARY . -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRT BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED 128.30 128.30
1|FRT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 687.50 -
. . LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -977.30
8,388.50 3,909.20

Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T 1td3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bt B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition vﬁg:'k";g‘:p‘g) Our A(gl)““ed
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 250.00 200.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00 .
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|SET REAR BUPMER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP (SN) Rew. INOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN TINTED (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|DECAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET TAIL LAMP CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1[SET EXHAUSTMOUNTING(SN) ~_  — NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) Fv¥ CRACKED 45.00 45.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) FvT" NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) f~ ¥ NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|ENGINE COOLANT (SN) ¥ NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|SET A/C CONDENSER O'RING (SN) £ 1 NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|AUTO TRANSMISSION FLUID 1 LITRE (SN) F¥ Y NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1{SUNDRIES (SN) e av. NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1,755.00 555.00
LABOUR
TO R&R REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR. 60.00 30.00
TO CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO PERFORM, ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 60.00 30.00
AREAS.
TO SUPPLY UNDERCOATING / PUTTY ON PARTS 80.00 30.00
REPLACED.
TO R&R REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
TO R&R REAR TRIMS, GARNISH & SEATS ASSY. 200.00 60.00
[ TO R&R REAR EXHAUST ASSY. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CONDUCT HEAD LAMP FOCUS. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO R&R A/C CONDENSER, RADIATOR ASSY. 54l NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO TOP UP 134A REFRIGERANT. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
TO REPAIR, REPLACE AND REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS. | Fy+ — 2 OO 1,600.00 900.00
oy Sty o TLGATEENOPAIEL s — o0,

Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T 1td3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:4 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (3) )
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. | vt ,—§200 1,400.00 800.00
TO PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST AFTER REPAIR. | Rew— § (00 120.00 30.00
\?\\wr | 4,530.00 1,910.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,673.50 6,374.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2
Fu ¥ = B 1
- 0b 0(:6\
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref :  CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2
oS RS IR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 26-04-2019
189556
ATTN: SERENE LIM Code: INC
14 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFN 7776D Veh. Inspected SJT 6991B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT-1028659-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 23/01/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA CARENS c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KNAFG521397294363 Colour BLACK
Odometer 149062 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65 R17 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R17 HANKOOK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R17 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R17 HANKOOK 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/01/2019 Inspection Date 23/01/2019
Survey held at TORQUE 5 PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#01-50 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR (FRONT): 2 Working Days
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR (REAR): 6 Working Days




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

Page No.:1 of 5

e e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) ($j)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,446.20 867.72
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH cuT 590.00 354.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 420.00 252.00
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
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 280.00 280.00
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FOG LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = -
1|FOG LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - 5
1|HEAD LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|HEAD LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|BONNET (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|BONNET LOCK (NPA) NOT NECESSARY . -
1|BONNET INSULATOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|A/IC CONDENSER (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|RADIATOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = -
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|EXHAUST MID PIPE (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRT BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED 128.30 128.30
1|FRT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 687.50 :
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -518.24
4,654.00 2,072.98

Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;,L-‘.—=—:j 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Pagoblo. 2618
Qty Description of Parts Condition \ngkr:z?paé) Our A(:J;"Sted
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) CRACKED 45.00 45.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|ENGINE COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|SET A/C CONDENSER O'RING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|AUTO TRANSMISSION FLUID 1 LITRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
290.00 75.00
LABOUR
TO CONDUCT HEAD LAMP FOCUS. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO R&R A/C CONDENSER, RADIATOR ASSY. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO TOP UP 134A REFRIGERANT. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO REPAIR, REPLACE AND REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS. 800.00 200.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRT SUPPORT PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 700.00 200.00
1,960.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,904.00 2,547.98
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,600.00
(FRONT PORTION)
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19001503/T1td3e2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

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

Page No.:3 of 5

o 1 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF REAR PARTS
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
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (LH) NECESSARY 198.00 118.80
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET (RH) NECESSARY 198.00 118.80
1|TAILGATE (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR

1|TAILGATE LOCK (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE LOCK GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - KIA NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - CARENS NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM - CWT NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - 2.0 NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM - ELITE NECESSARY 98.00 98.00
1|LICENSE LAMP GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|LICENSE LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|LICENSE LAMP (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE LOCK SWICTH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY E -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE DAMPER (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE DAMPER (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - %
1| TAILGATE HINGE (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE HINGE (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|TAILGATE RUBBER BEADING (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1| TAIL LAMP (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1

TAIL LAMP (RH) (NPA)

NOT NECESSARY

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

Page No.:4 of 5

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) ($])
1| TAIL LAMP GASKET (LH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = -
1| TAIL LAMP GASKET (RH) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|END PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL TOP GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - =
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -459.06
3,734.50 1,836.22
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 250.00 200.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|SET REAR BUPMER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN TINTED (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|DECAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1[SET END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1[SET TAIL LAMP CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET EXHAUST MOUNTING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1[SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1,465.00 480.00
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
TO R&R REAR EXHAUST ASSY. NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -

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

Page No.:.5 of 5

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty escrel Workshop ($) ($)
TO PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST AFTER REPAIR. 120.00 30.00
TO REPAIR, REPLACE AND REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS. 800.00 700.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF TAILGATE AND END
PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 700.00 600.00
2,570.00 1,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,769.50 3,826.22
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,400.00

(REAR PORTION)
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
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